Our Lady and St Mary Magdalen

The lands of the Benedictine Abbey, founded circa AD980, covered much of Tavistock.  When King Henry VIII dissolved the Monasteries he granted the Abbey to John Russell (later Duke of Bedford) who came to own most of the town.
  

In the 19th century significant quantities of copper were found on land to the west of Tavistock, and the population boomed.  In the 1860s William, eighth Duke of Bedford, decided to build a Chapel of Ease for the Anglican church of St Eustacius, to meet the needs of the population on the western edge of the town. 
The church was designed by Henry Clutton, a renowned architect, who also proposed a design for Westminster Cathedral and for a cathedral in Lille, northern France.  This Chapel of Ease in Tavistock was erected between 1865-1867 at a cost of £12,000 and opened on 28th November 1867.
  

The building is in an Italianate manner with a tall almost-detached tower on the north side, under which is the principal entrance. There is also a second more ornate entrance on the south side which was for the use of the Dukes of Bedford. The detailing of the church is a mixture of Romanesque arcading and Gothic capitals.

The church is built of the local Hurdwick ashlar, a beautiful grey/green stone used for many of the public buildings in Tavistock erected at that time; and there are contrasting dressings of limestone, with the roofs covered in Cornish Slate.  The building consists of a Nave with a lower Chancel, Clerestory and Tower with Spire.  At one time the tower contained a bell but unfortunately this has been removed. The architectural significance of the church has been recognised by it being given Grade II* Listing by English Heritage in 1951.
By the end of the nineteenth century the copper mines were becoming worked out, the population of Tavistock declined significantly and there was no longer a need for this second Anglican church. It closed in 1918, reopened in 1936 and continued as a place of worship until 1947, when again it was closed.  In 1948 the burden of supporting this building was too great and thus it ceased to exist as a place of worship for the Anglican community.  The church was purchased by the Catholic Diocese of Plymouth and opened for worship in 1952.
The interior of the church has several interesting features.  There is a high stone circular lectern with a pattern of intersecting circles.  The reredos, restored in the early 1900s is of massive plain English oak framework with deeply cut diaper panels.  The four central panels are arranged to form a cross, whilst the outer panels are of a different design. This framework carries a battlemented, richly carved and moulded canopy forming an arcade of four semi-circular arches. In the space below are the words: 

“HEAVEN and EARTH are full of the MAJESTY of thy Glory”

The Crucifix high on the east wall of the Sanctuary was donated to the Catholic Parish of Tavistock by the Bridgetinne Nuns of South Brent. It is believed the Crucifix was carved in Portugal some time after 1594 when the nuns moved there following the Reformation.  The nuns returned to England in 1861, bringing the Crucifix with them.
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